

From: Central Departments - FOI/DP
Sent: 19 July 2016 10:22
To:
Subject:: FoI request

Dear ,

Thank you for your recent Freedom of Information request. You asked:

Please supply the names of all staff employed by AM Neil McEvoy since taking office.

Regrettably the Welsh Government does not hold this information. Mr McEvoy is not a member of the Welsh Government but is a member of the National Assembly for Wales.

Your request should be directed to the National Assembly for Wales, which I can do on your behalf (please confirm):

Assembly-AccessToInformation@assembly.wales

or directly to Mr McEvoy's AM's Office.

Regards